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July 26, 2005
MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: Bid #04-028 — Temporary Personnel Services

On September 2, 2004, official action (attached) was taken to award the above mentioned
three-year renewable bid to various vendors. This bid is a three-year contract, renewable
annually based upon mutual consent of all parties.

The vendors awarded this bid are: Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc., Kemp Services, Inc., Labor
Ready, and The Rose Group/DBA Suwannee Medical Personnel. All vendors have agreed to
extend the terms and conditions of this bid. The second year of the agreement will expire on
September 2, 2005.

All vendors listed above have agreed to renew under the same terms and conditions as original
bid award. However, one vendor, Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc., would like to renew with a
price increase based upon Consumer Price Index - Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers,
Series ID# CWUROOOOSAO, Not Seasonally Adjusted. The annual percentage change in the
Producer Price Index will be based on the April, 2005 index for the third contract year, as
stated in the bid documents. Maxim Healthcare Service, Inc. is within the Producer Pricing
Index as permitted in the terms and conditions of the bid.

At this time, it is my recommendation to enter into the third year of the agreement with all
vendors as noted above. The third year of the contract will cover the period September 3, 2005
through September 2, 2006.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please
feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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